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To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: Alterations to a Designhated Heritage Property and Authority to Amend

Existing Heritage Easement Agreement - 314 Jarvis Street (Dr. Charles
Sheard House)

Recommendations:

The Toronto Preservation Board notes with concern the impact of the development on the adjacent
heritage designated Allan Gardens, and recommends to the Toronto and East York Community
Council that:

1. City Council refuse the alterations to the heritage property at 314 Jarvis Street as proposed
in staff report (May 25, 2015) from the Director, Urban Design, City Planning.

Background:
The Toronto Preservation Board on May 28, 2015, considered the following:
1. (May 25, 2015) Report from the Director, Urban Design, City Planning, regarding

Alterations to a Designated Heritage Property and Authority to Amend Existing Heritage
Easement Agreement — 314 Jarvis Street (Dr. Charles Sheard House)
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